
   

 

 

 

 

Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Association 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA 

 

ACERA MISSION: 
To provide ACERA members and employers with flexible, cost-effective, participant-oriented 

benefits through prudent investment management and superior member services. 

 

Wednesday, August 2, 2023 

9:30 a.m. 

 
LOCATION AND TELECONFERENCE

  
COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
ACERA 

C.G. “BUD” QUIST BOARD ROOM 

475 14TH STREET, 10TH FLOOR 

OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-1900 

MAIN LINE: 510.628.3000 

FAX: 510.268.9574 

 

The public can observe the meeting and offer 

public comment by using the below Webinar 

ID and Passcode after clicking on the below 

link or calling the below call-in number.  

 

https://zoom.us/join 

Call-In Number: 1 699 900 6833 

Meeting ID:  879 6337 8479  

Password: 699406 

For help joining a Zoom meeting, see: 

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-

us/articles/201362193 

KELLIE SIMON, CHAIR ELECTED GENERAL 

  

OPHELIA BASGAL, VICE     

CHAIR 

APPOINTED 

  

ROSS CLIPPINGER ELECTED SAFETY 

  

HENRY LEVY TREASURER 

  

ELIZABETH ROGERS ELECTED RETIRED 

  

 
The Alternate Retired Member votes in the absence of the Elected Retired Member, or, if the Elected Retired Member is present, then votes 

if both Elected General members, or the Safety Member and an Elected General member, are absent. 

 

The Alternate Safety Member votes in the absence of the Elected Safety, either of the two Elected General Members, or both the Retired 

and Alternate Retired members. 

 
This is a meeting of the Operations Committee if a quorum of the Operations Committee attends, and it is a meeting of the Board if a 

quorum of the Board attends.  This is a joint meeting of the Operations Committee and the Board if a quorum of each attends. 

 
Board and Committee agendas and minutes and all documents distributed to the Board or a Committee in connection with a public meeting 

(unless exempt from disclosure) are posted online at www.acera.org and also may be inspected at 475 14th Street, 10th Floor, Oakland, CA 

94612-1900. 

 

Public comments are limited to four (4) minutes per person in total. The order of the items on the agenda is subject to change without 

notice. 

 

Note regarding accommodations: If you require a reasonable modification or accommodation for a disability, please contact ACERA 

between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. at least 72 hours prior to the meeting at accommodation@acera.org or at 510-628-3000.

https://zoom.us/join
https://zoom.us/join
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting
http://www.acera.org/
mailto:accommodation@acera.org


OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA, Page 2 of 3 – August 2, 2023 

 

Call to Order: 9:30 a.m. 

 

Roll Call 

 

Public Input (Time Limit: 4 minutes per speaker) 
 

 

Action Items:  Matters for Discussion and Possible Motion by the Committee 

 

1. Employer Reimbursement Policy review, discussion, and possible motion 

to renew the Employer Reimbursement Policy with or without revisions.  

-Lisa Johnson 

 Recommendation  

  

 Staff recommends that the Operations Committee make a recommendation to the 

Board of Retirement to approve the Employer Reimbursement Policy, without 

revisions.  

 

2. Electronic Tablet Policy review, discussion, and possible motion to renew the 

Electronic Tablet Policy, with or without revisions. 

-Lisa Johnson 

Recommendation 

 

Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend that the Board of 

Retirement revise the Electronic Tablet Policy, per the redline in the agenda 

backup.  

 

3. Discussion and possible motion to amend the Board Reciprocity Policy due to     

Casson v. Orange County Employees Retirement System (2023) 87 Cal.App.5th 

1204. 

-Jeff Rieger 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend that the Board of 

Retirement revise the Board Reciprocity Policy, per the redline in the agenda 

backup. 

 

Information Items:  These items are not presented for Committee action but 

consist of status updates and cyclical reports 

 

1. Discussion and presentation on hybrid Board elections  

-Lisa Johnson 

 

2. Operating Expenses as of 06/30/23 

-Erica Haywood 

 

 



OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA, Page 3 of 3 – August 2, 2023 

 

3. Quarterly Financial Statements as of 06/30/23 

-Erica Haywood 

 

4. Quarterly Cash Forecast Report  

-Erica Haywood  

 

5. Board Member Conference Expense Report as of 06/30/23  

-Erica Haywood 

 

6. Senior Manager Conference and Training Expense Report as of 06/30/23 

 

-Erica Haywood 

 

7. MMRO Annual Report  

- Sandra Dueñas-Cuevas 

 

Trustee Remarks 

 

 

Future Discussion Items 

 

September (to be presented at Board Meeting)  

• Operating Expenses as of 07/31/23 

 

October (to be presented At Board Meeting) 

• Statement of Reserves as of 6/30/23 

 

November 

• Discussion and possible motion to approve the proposed 2024 ACERA Operating 

Expense Budget 

• Discussion and possible motion to approve the annual agreement for the Segal 

Group, ACERA’s Benefits Consultant 

• Discharge of Benefit Overpayments Policy Review, discussion and possible motion 

to renew the Discharge of Benefit Overpayments Policy, with or without revisions  

• Board Education Policy Review, discussion and possible motion to renew the Board 

Education Policy, with or without revisions 

• Felony Forfeiture Policy review, discussion and possible motion to renew the 

Felony Forfeiture Policy, with or without revisions 

 

Establishment of Next Meeting Date 

 

November 16, 2023, at 12:30 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 







 

Employer Reimbursement 
Policy 

 

I. Purpose 

The Board of Retirement believes that the interests of the members and retirees of the 

Association are best served by attracting and retaining highly competent Board members 

who embrace the fiduciary responsibilities of ACERA Trustees and who are selected 

through a process that supports the statutory configuration of the Board. 

II. Objectives 

The objectives of this policy are as follows: 

A. To assist employers of active employee elected Board members (hereinafter “elected 

Board members”); 

B. To promote free and open participation of members in the democratic Board electoral 

process; and 

C. To maximize the opportunities for elected Board members to fulfill their fiduciary 

responsibilities to ACERA. 

However, elected member employer reimbursement is not a statutorily mandated benefit to 

employers. Further, its authorization is subject to annual renewal at the discretion of the 

Board. Reimbursement is dependent upon ACERA budgetary considerations and Board 

approval. 

III. Assumptions 

In preparing this policy, the following assumptions were made:  

A. The 1937 County Employees Retirement Law specifies that the Board of Retirement of 

the Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Association shall consist of nine members, 

and up to two (2) alternate members. 



Employer Reimbursement Policy affirmed December 15, 
2022 

page 2 

 
While all qualified members of ACERA have the constitutional right to seek election to 

the Board of Retirement, the members’ employer does not enjoy a statutory right to 

reimbursement. 

B. The Board recognizes that, in order to fulfill their fiduciary duties to ACERA, Board 

members will be required to expend a significant amount of time on ACERA business to 

the possible detriment of their other professional and personal activities. This may create 

conflicts with respect to the non-ACERA duties of these members and may, in the case of 

elected Board members, inhibit or deter Association members from seeking election to the 

Board of Retirement or satisfactorily discharging the duties of an elected Board member. 

C. The Board further recognizes that the precise amount of time an individual Board 

member may spend on ACERA activities will differ with the member’s interests, 

committee assignments and general Association activity level. Elected Board members 

will, generally, incur additional responsibilities in conjunction with their duty to serve as an 

intermediary between their constituency and the Association. 

D. The Board acknowledges that it is not practical or useful to precisely quantify the amount 

of time spent on ACERA activities by each elected Board member over any given period 

of time and it is reasonable to limit reimbursement to 25% of the elected member’s full 

time employment requirements which equates to 520 hours per year. 

IV. Guidelines 

In order to assist the employers of ACERA elected Board members, to promote free and 

open participation of ACERA active members in the democratic Board electoral process 

and to maximize the opportunities for elected Board members to fulfill their fiduciary 

responsibilities to ACERA, the Board hereby approves: 

A. Reimbursement to the employers of ACERA elected Board members; 

B. Not to Exceed 25% of the cost of the salary (excluding overtime and any lump-sum sell 

back) and benefits of such members, however under no circumstance will the total paid to 

the employers exceed $300,000 for the calendar year with an annual cost of living 



Employer Reimbursement Policy affirmed December 15, 
2022 

page 3 

 
adjustment based upon the consumer price index. The $300,000 is calculated based upon a 

pro rata share of each trustee’s salary; 

C. The promulgation of guidelines to help illustrate how an elected Board member may 

reasonably spend at least 520 hours per year on ACERA business (See Appendix A); 

D. A process by which, at the end of the calendar year, each elected Board member will 

review Appendix A and certify in writing that he/she spent at least 520 hours that year on 

ACERA business; 

E. A proportional adjustment of the reimbursement if the elected Board member determines 

that he/she has spent less than 520 hours that year on ACERA business; 

F. Reimbursement of the elected Board member’s employer in the appropriate amount at the 

end of the calendar year. 

V. Policy Modifications 

This document shall be reviewed by the Operations Committee annually during the 

budgetary process. The Committee shall make recommendations to the Board concerning 

any improvements or modifications it deems necessary. 

VI. Policy History 

A. The Board adopted this policy on April 20, 2000. 

B. The Board reviewed and affirmed this policy, with no revisions, on December 15, 20221. 

 

1 The Board adopted the Policy on April 20, 2000. It was reviewed and affirmed with revisions November 9, 2006; February 18, 2010; November 21, 
2013; and October 19, 2017. It was reviewed and affirmed without revisions December 15, 2011; November 8, 2012; December 18, 2014; December 17, 
2015; November 17, 2016; and January 19, 2017. 



 

Detailed Breakdown of Elected 
Trustee ACERA Activities 

 

Meetings – Attendance: 

12 Board Meetings (2 hours each) 24 hours total 

12 Operations Committee Meetings (1½ hours each) 18 hours total 

12 Retirees Meetings (2 hours each) 24 hours total 

12 Investment Committee Meetings (3 hours each) 36 hours total 

3 Governance Committee Meetings (1½ hours each) 4.5 hours total 

3 Audit Committee Meetings (1½ hours each) 4.5 hours total 

4 Actuarial Committee Meetings (2 hours each) 8 hours total 

3 Budget Committee Meeting (1½ hours each) 4.5 hours total 

1 Board Offsite/Retreat (8 hours) 8 hours total 

1 Joint BOS and ACERA Board Meeting (2 hours) 2 hours total 

 

Meetings – Preparation Time: 

12 Board Meetings (2 hours each) 24 hours total 

12 Operations Committee Meetings (1½ hours each) 18 hours total 

12 Retirees Meetings (2 hours each) 24 hours total 

12 Investment Committee Meetings (2 hours each) 24 hours total 

3 Governance Committee Meetings (1½ hours each) 4.5 hours total 

3 Audit Committee Meetings (1½ hours each) 4.5 hours total 

 4 Actuarial Committee Meetings (2 hours each) 8 hours total 

3 Budget Committee Meeting (1½ hours each) 4.5 hours total 

1 Board Offsite/Retreat (6 hours) 6 hours total 

1 Joint BOS/BOR Joint Meeting (2 hours) 2 hours total 

 



Detailed Breakdown of Elected 
Trustee ACERA Activities 

revised June 18, 2018 page 2 

 
Travel Time: 

60 Board and Committee Meetings (1 hour travel to and from meeting) 60 hours total 

Board Offsite and BOS/BOR Joint Meeting (1 hour travel to and from meeting)  2 hours total 

 Meetings Subtotal 315 hours 

 

SACRS – 2 Conferences per year 

Attendance (3½ days at 8 hours per whole day) 56 hours total 

Travel (½-day to and from each conference) 16 hours total 

 

Out of Town Seminars/Education and Training – 2 per year 

Attendance (3 days at 8 hours per day) 48 hours total 

Travel (½-day to and from each conference) 16 hours total 

 

Luncheons 

Attendance (10 hours) 10 hours total 

Travel (4 hours) 4 hours total 

 

Constituent Representation – Liaison Activities 

1½ hours per week 78 hours total 

 

Miscellaneous Activities 

2 hours per month 24 hours total 

 SACRS, Seminars, Luncheons, Liaison Activities Subtotal  252 hours 

 

 Total for all Activities 567 hours 



 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

DATE: August 2, 2023 

TO: 
Members of the Operations Committee 

FROM: Lisa Johnson, Assistant Chief Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: Electronic Tablet Policy Review 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

The Electronic Tablet Policy (Policy) is set for review by the Operations Committee to ensure that it 

remains relevant and appropriate.  The policy was last reviewed by the Governance Committee on April 

18, 2019. 

 

Staff’s review of the Policy resulted in the following findings: 

• The Policy continues to be appropriate and does not overlap with other Board policies. 

• Changes have been added in red and red line to update some of the language describing the tablet 

technology, security requirements, and key contact title. 

 

Background 

 

In October 2012, the Board adopted the Policy when the Board began using electronic devices and web-

based systems as electronic solutions for access to Board and Committee materials.  The goals of the 

Policy were to: 

• Ensure that the Board had efficient and effective access to electronic information; 

• Reduce the production and mailing of voluminous paper distributions; 

• Address risks such as improper use of ACERA issued electronic devices and improper disclosure 

of confidential information; 

• Provide guidance and support during the transition to the electronic tablet; 

• Provide an acknowledgement form for Trustees to sign certifying their compliance with the Policy. 

 

Recommendation 

 

Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend that the Board of Retirement revise the 

Electronic Tablet Policy, per the redline in the agenda backup. 

 

Attachment: 

Electronic Tablet Policy 

 

 



 

Electronic Tablet 
Policy 

 

I. Purpose 

The purpose of the Electronic Tablet Policy (Policy) is to govern the use of Electronic 

Tablets and a web-based or app--based system as an electronic solution by which 

Committee and Board meeting materials will be distributed, accessed, stored, and secured. 

ACERA will  

facilitate the offsite access of Committee and Board packet materials through the use of a 

web- based electronic platform or mobile app thus allowing Trustees to use ACERA-issued 

and/or personal Electronic Tablets to retrieve, store, edit and read the Committee and 

Board packet materials. 

II. Assumptions 

A. The Electronic Tablet Policy rests on the following important assumptions: 

1. The electronic delivery of meeting packets has a positive environmental impact. 

2. The electronic delivery of meeting packets has a positive fiscal impact. 

3. Electronic Tablets used for retrieval of meeting packets may be provided by 

ACERA (ACERA-issued) or personally owned. 

4. ACERA Trustees will treat all confidential ACERA electronic records 

appropriately. 

5. ACERA Trustees will ensure that all electronic documents accessed by Electronic 

Tablet devices and distributed through the department’s cloud-based storage 

service, are stored, maintained, and disposed of in a manner that prevents the 

disclosure of confidential information. 

III. Policy Guidelines 

The Electronic Tablets used by ACERA Trustees to access ACERA related materials may 

be ACERA-issued or purchased by Trustees with personal funds. 



Electronic Tablet Policy revised April 18, 2019 page 2 

 
A. ACERA-Issued Electronic Tablets – Usage Guidelines. 

ACERA Trustees must agree to the following guidelines when using Electronic Tablets to 

access materials owned by ACERA or when otherwise using Electronic Tablets to 

conduct ACERA-related business: 

1. An Electronic Tablet distributed by ACERA is the sole property of ACERA. 

Therefore, dDocuments, files, and media on the Electronic Tablet are also the sole 

property of ACERA. Users shall have no expectation of privacy, with regard to any 

applications, data, email, photos, or any other records stored on the Electronic 

Tablet. 

2. ACERA reserves the right to use tracking software to locate the Electronic Tablet 

as necessary. 

3. In the event the Electronic Tablet is lost or stolen, ACERA reserves the right to 

delete all data on the Electronic Tablet remotely and reset the Electronic Tablet to 

its original factory standard in order to preserve the integrity of ACERA electronic 

records. 

4. ACERA is not responsible for Electronic Tablet compatibility with other non-

ACERA products (computers, printers, Bluetooth devices, software, etc). 

B. In addition, Trustees using ACERA issued Electronic Tablets must agree to the following 

guidelines: 

1. Take all appropriate and reasonable measures to physically secure and electronically 

secure the Electronic Tablet and third-party applications with password protection. 

2. Treat all confidential ACERA electronic records appropriately. 

3. Handle the Electronic Tablet with consideration and care. 

4. Report lost, stolen or damaged Electronic Tablets to ACERAas soon as possible, 

and no later than within 24 hours of the occurrence, to the Assistant to the Chief 

Executive Officer. Replacement of the Electronic Tablet will be at ACERA’s 

discretion. 

5. Maintain all configuration settings established by ACERA upon deployment. 



Electronic Tablet Policy revised April 18, 2019 page 3 

 
6. Relinquish the Electronic Tablet within seven (7) business days of leaving the 

ACERA Board at 475 14th Street, Suite 1000, Oakland, CA 94612 during normal 

business hours of Monday through Friday (8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.), excluding 

holidays. 

7. Use of ACERA-issued Electronic Tablets is primarily for the use of ACERA-

related business. 

8. Personal use of ACERA-issued Electronic Tablets should be limited. Trustees will 

not permit anyone else including, but not limited to, the Trustees’ family and/or 

associates, to use this ACERA property. 

9. ACERA Trustees may not download or install any software onto any ACERA-

issued Electronic Tablet without prior authorization by the ACERA’s Project 

Information Services ManagerChief Technology Officer. 

10. ACERA Trustees will sign an acknowledgement of receipt form upon taking 

possession of an ACERA-issued Electronic Tablet, which is attached to this Policy. 

C. Personal Electronic Tablet – Usage Guidelines 

1. ACERA Trustees must agree to the following guidelines when using personally 

owned Electronic Tablets to access materials owned by ACERA or when otherwise 

using Electronic Tablets to conduct ACERA-related business. 

2. Electronic Tablets personally owned by the Trustee are the sole responsibility of 

the Trustee. However, the Trustee may request instructions to download the 

required third-party applications to access ACERA materials. 

3. ACERA is not responsible and will not support the malfunction of the Electronic 

Tablet. ACERA is only responsible for the applications or software that is required 

to access the materials produced by ACERA. 

D. In addition, Trustees using personally owned Electronic Tablets must agree to the 

following guidelines when using Electronic Tablets to access records owned by ACERA: 

1. Take all appropriate and reasonable measures to physically secure and electronically 

secure the Electronic Tablet and third-party applications with password protection. 



Electronic Tablet Policy revised April 18, 2019 page 4 

 
2. Treat all confidential ACERA electronic records appropriately. 

2.3. Report lost or stolen Electronic Tablets that contain ACERA information as soon 

as possible, and no later than within 24 hours of the occurrence, to the Assistant 

Chief Executive Officer.  

3.4. Install all third-party applications that are required to access ACERA materials. 

4.5. Maintain all configuration settings established by ACERA upon deployment. 

5.6. Delete all documents, files, and media owned by ACERA entirely from the 

Electronic Tablet within seven (7) business days of leaving the ACERA Board. 

IV. Policy Review 

The Operations Committee shall review this policy at least every three (3) years. 

V. Policy History 

A. The Board adopted the Electronic Tablet Usage Policy on October 18, 2012. 

B. The Board reviewed and affirmed the Electronic Tablet Usage Policy on April 18, 20191. 

 

1 The Board adopted the Policy on October 18, 2012. The Board reviewed and affirmed this policy, without revisions, on December 18, 2014, and April 
18, 2019. 

















































Year-To-Date
2023

Year-To-Date
2022

ASSETS

Cash   (Note 1) 4,962,436 5,525,033

Securities Lending Cash Collateral  (Note 2) 154,407,593 145,185,598

Receivables:
Contributions  (Note 3) 22,357,481 20,939,229
Investment Receivables  (Note 4a) 24,473,614 20,444,749
Unsettled Trades - Investments Sold 8,770,680 10,542,650
Futures Contracts (Note 5a) 1,290,904 531,484
Foreign Exchange Contracts   (Note 7a) 348 3,495
Other Receivables  (Note 8) 211,010 354,212

Total Receivables 57,104,037 52,815,817

Prepaid Expenses 804,342 729,380
Total Current Assets 217,278,407 204,255,828

Investments - at Fair Value:
Short-Term Investments  (Note 9) 218,017,727 237,322,675
Domestic Equity 575,488,331 509,382,010
Domestic Equity Commingled Funds 2,282,462,500 2,043,569,754
International Equity 1,183,484,051 1,077,997,183
International Equity Commingled Funds  (Note 10) 1,465,130,366 1,312,150,379
Domestic Fixed Income 1,369,109,752 1,417,643,265
International Fixed Income 98,359,939 63,597,243
International Fixed Income - Commingled Funds (Note 11) 75,964,248 73,361,796
Real Estate - Separate Properties  (Note 12) 47,829,641 71,639,309
Real Estate - Commingled Funds  (Note 13) 754,417,511 723,454,433
Real Assets 632,267,722 760,389,631
Absolute Return (Note 14a) 863,749,624 791,571,719
Private Equity (Note 14b) 1,027,060,385 992,044,747
Private Credit 287,487,857 233,513,945

Total Investments 10,880,829,652 10,307,638,089

Capital Assets at Cost (Net of Accumulated
Depreciation and Amortization)  (Note 15) 8,340,189 6,602,855

Total Assets 11,106,448,248 10,518,496,772

LIABILITIES

Securities Lending Liability   (Note 2) 154,407,593 145,185,598
Unsettled Trades - Investments Purchased 36,765,789 31,132,867
Investment-Related Payables (Note 4b) 14,810,072 13,157,182
Futures Contracts (Note 5b) 687,761 826,075
Foreign Exchange Contracts   (Note 7b) 3,012,150 5,914,174
Accrued Administration Expenses  (Note 16) 3,043,041 3,011,758
Members Benefits & Refunds Payable  (Note 17a) 5,975,334 6,602,733
Retirement Payroll Deductions Payable   (Note 17b) 33,553 15,571
Lease Liability 26,633 78,899

Total Liabilities 218,761,926 205,924,856

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Net Position
Restricted - Held in Trust for Benefits 10,887,686,322 10,312,571,916

Total Net Position 10,887,686,322 10,312,571,916

ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

As of 6/30/2023

1

7/25/2023
11:48 AM



Year-To-Date
2023

Year-To-Date
2022

ADDITIONS

Contributions:  (Note 18)
Members 62,377,073 60,239,404
Employers 142,414,843 143,169,187

Total Contributions 204,791,916 203,408,591

From Investment Activities:
     Net Appreciation/(Depreciation) in Fair Value of Investments 
(Note 19a) 661,816,914 (1,476,471,242)

Interest 30,144,402 26,805,758
Dividends 26,102,241 26,480,232
Real Estate - Net 9,606,557 11,387,913
Private Equity and Alternatives 19,796,136 15,542,037
Brokers Commissions - Directed Brokerage 2,235 1,493

     Sub-Total of Dividends, Interest, Other Investment Income 
(Note 19b) 85,651,571 80,217,433

Total Income from Investment Activities 747,468,485 (1,396,253,809)
Total Investment Expenses  (Note 20) (26,271,110) (12,614,848)

Net Income from Investment Activities (Note 21) 721,197,375 (1,408,868,657)

From Securities Lending Activities:
Securities Lending Income 475,286 490,346
Securities Lending Expenses (95,122) (150,294)

Net Income from Securities Lending Activities (Note 22) 380,164 340,052
Total Net Investment Income 721,577,539 (1,408,528,605)

Miscellaneous Income   (Note 23) 569,404 70,963

Total Additions 926,938,859 (1,205,049,051)

DEDUCTIONS

Benefits:
Service Retirement and Disability Benefits  (Note 24) 298,044,316 283,531,869
Death Benefits  (Note 25) 1,622,737 1,614,880
Supplemental Cost of Living Allowance 528,561 460,181
Retiree Healthcare Program 23,370,813 23,155,763

Total Benefit Payments 323,566,427 308,762,694

Member Refunds 5,561,866 6,088,228

Administration: (Note 26)
Administrative Expenses 6,445,286 6,232,018
Actuarial Expenses 205,489 181,012
Business Continuity Expenses 306,483 275,611
Legal Expenses 381,595 415,095
Technology Expenses 489,454 438,273
401(h)  Expenses 808,000 849,000

Total Administration 8,636,307 8,391,009

Total Deductions 337,764,600 323,241,930
Net Increase(Decrease) 589,174,260 (1,528,290,981)

Net Position Held in Trust for Benefits:
Net Position - January 1 10,298,512,063 11,840,862,896

Net Position - June 30 10,887,686,322 10,312,571,916

ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

For the Six Months Ending 6/30/2023

2

7/25/2023
11:52 AM



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

3 

 

 
Basis of Accounting 
ACERA follows the accounting principles and reporting guidelines set forth by the Government 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). ACERA’s financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis 
of accounting.  
 
(Note 1) 
Cash - $4.96 million 
Cash balance is the sum of the funds in the JP Morgan bank operating accounts. The decrease of $0.57 
million from 5.53 million in June 30, 2022, is primarily due to the timing difference between receipt of 
contributions and the transfer of funds for retiree payroll and investments. 
 
(Note 2) 
Securities Lending Cash Collateral - $154.41 million 
Cash collateral of $154.41 million and $145.19 million was held by ACERA related to securities on loan 
as of June 30, 2023, and June 30, 2022, respectively. This amount is reported as an asset with a 
corresponding liability for the same amount in compliance with the GASB Statement No. 28.  
  
(Note 3) 
Contributions Receivables - $22.36 million 
The receivable balances of June 30, 2023, increase by approximately $1.42 million from $20.94 million 
in June 30, 2022.  This is primarily due to the increase in contribution rates. 
 
(Note 4) 
4a. Investment Receivables - $24.47 million 
The investment receivables balance as of June 30, 2023, increase by $4.03 million from $20.44 million 
for June 30, 2022. The increase is mainly attributed to interest and dividend receivables. 
  
4b. Investment Related Payables - $14.81 million 
The increase of $1.65 million in investment related payables balance as of June 30, 2023, from $13.16 
million for June 30, 2022 is primarily due to timing of the investment manager fee payments. 
 
(Note 5) 
5a. Futures Contracts Receivables – $1.29 million 
The receivables represent unrealized gains on open futures contracts.  The balances for unrealized gains 
as of June 30, 2023, and June 30, 2022, were $1.29, and $0.53 million, respectively. 
 
5b. Futures Contracts Payables - $0.69 million 
The payables represent the unrealized losses on open futures contracts.  The balance for unrealized 
losses as of June 30, 2023, and June 30, 2022, $0.69 and $0.83 million, respectively.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

4 

 

(Note 7) 
7a. Foreign Exchange Contracts Receivables - $0.00 million 
The receivables represent unrealized gains on foreign exchange contracts. Foreign exchange (FX) 
contracts include currency forward contracts and spot contracts.  
 
7b. Foreign Exchange Contracts Payables - $3.01 million 
The payables represent unrealized losses on foreign exchange contracts. Foreign exchange (FX) 
contracts include currency forward contracts and spot contracts. As of June 30, 2023, and June 30, 2022, 
unrealized losses on FX contracts were $3.01 million and $5.91 million, respectively. The decrease in 
unrealized losses of $2.90 million is mainly due to the change in foreign exchange contracts and market 
volatility. 
  
(Note 8) 
Other Receivables - $0.21 million 
Other receivables as of June 30, 2023, are comprised primarily of funds due from deceased retirees’ 
estates for overpayment of benefits and from insurance for ACERA legal claims. 
 



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

5 

 

 
(Note 9) 
Short-Term Investments - $218.02 million 
Short-term investments are temporarily kept in a pooled account with State Street Bank. These pooled 
assets are primarily invested in short-term investment funds and deposits, including U.S. Treasury and 
agency obligations, corporate bonds, commercial paper, repurchase agreements, certificates of deposit, 
bankers’ acceptances, time deposits, and floating-rate notes.  
 
(Dollars in Millions)   
Fund Name 6/30/2023

 Unallocated Cash 88.17$                    
Brandywine 25.26                      
Parametic Portfolio Associates (cash overlay) 22.31                      
Capital Guardian 20.06                      
Baird Investors 19.50                      
Loomis 18.34                      
Kennedy 5.72                        
TCW 5.04                        
Aristotle Capital 4.27                        
William Blair Small Cap Growth 4.20                        
Mondrian 2.98                        
Bivium - Promethos Capital, LLC 0.64                        
Bivium - Denali Advisors 0.50                        
AQR Capital Management, LLC 0.30                        
Bivium - Dundas Partners 0.29                        
Bivium - Cedar Street Asset Mgmt 0.27                        
Bivium - Global Alpha Capital Mgmt 0.18                        
Bivium - Arga Investment Management 0.06                        
Bivium RVX Asset Management LLC 0.03                        
 Bivium Redwood Investment 0.03                        
Bivium - Radin Capital Partners 0.02                        
Transition 0.01                        
Bivium - Applied Research Management 0.01                        
Partners Group (0.17)                       

Grand total 218.02$                   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

6 

 

(Note 10) 
International Equity Commingled Funds - $1,465.13 million 
As of June 30, 2023, and June 30, 2022, the International Equity Commingled Funds were $1,465.13 
million and $1,312.15 million, respectively. The increase of $152.98 million is mainly due to unrealized 
losses from higher market valuations. 
 
 (Note 11) 
International Fixed Income Commingled Funds - $75.96 million  
The increase of $2.60 million from the prior year is due to market appreciation of investments. 
Disclosure of credit ratings on mutual fund holdings of fixed income portfolio is not required per GASB 
Statement No. 40. 
 
(Note 12) 
Real Estate Separate Properties - $47.83 million 
The following is a summary of Real Estate – Separate Property investments as of June 30, 2023, and 
June 30, 2022. The year over year decrease of $23.81 million is due to the market value of the Oakland 
14th Street property. 
 
(Dollars in Millions)  

Investment 
Manager

Net Mkt. Value    
06-30-2023

Net Mkt. Value    
06-30-2022

No. of Properties 
2023

No. of Properties 
2022

RREEF  $                 47.83  $                 71.64                           1                           1  
 
 
(Note 13) 
Real Estate Commingled Funds - $754.42 million  
Detailed records regarding these investments of public pension funds are exempt from disclosure under 
the California Government Code Section 6254.26. The increase of $30.96 million in 2023 as compared 
to 2022 is mainly due to the appreciation of investments and additional investments net of distributions. 
 
(Note 14) 
14a. Absolute Return - $863.75 million  
Detailed records regarding these investments of public pension funds are exempt from disclosure under 
California Government Code Section 6254.26.  The increase of $72.18 million in 2023 as compared to 
2022 is mainly due to additional investments net of distributions and net gain on investments. 
 
14b. Private Equity - $1,027.06 million 
Detailed records regarding these investments of public pension funds are exempt from disclosure under 
California Government Code Section 6254.26.  The increase of $35.02 million in 2023 as compared to 
2022 is mainly due to additional investments net of distributions and net loss on investments. 
 
 
 
 
 



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

7 

 

(Note 15) 
Capital Assets at Cost (Net of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization) - $8.34 million 
 
(Dollars in Millions)   

6/30/2023 6/30/2022

Retirement Information System and Others - Construction-In-
Process

 $               7.26  $               5.36 

Equipment, Furniture & Information Systems                 13.58                 13.58 

Electronic Document Management System                   4.18                   4.18 

Right-to-Use Leased Office Equipments                   0.21                   0.21 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (17.92) (17.85)

Net Book Value                   7.31                   5.48 

Leasehold Improvements                   2.59                   2.59 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1.56) (1.47)

Net Book Value                   1.03                   1.12 

Total Capital Assets, Net  $               8.34  $               6.60  
 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives or 
over the term of the lease: 
 

        Computer Hardware 5 years
        Computer Software 3 years
        Equipment 5 years
        Furniture 7 years
        Information System – Retirement 7 years
        Information System – Accounting 3 years
        EDMS 5 years
        Right to use Leased Assets 5 years
        Disaster Recovery 5 years
        Leasehold Improvements 27.5 years  

 
(Note 16)  
Accrued Administration Expenses - $3.04 million 
Accrued administration expenses consist of accounts payable, payroll expense, actuarial services 
payable and other operating expenses. 
 
 



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

8 

 

 
 
 
(Note 17) 
17a. Members’ Benefits & Refunds Payable - $5.98 million 
The detail of Members Benefits and Refund Payables are as follows: 
 
(Dollars in Millions)   
Accrued Benefits and Refunds 6/30/2023 6/30/2022
Basic Active Death Benefits  $               0.71  $               0.84 
Active Death Contribution Refunds                   1.10                   2.14 
Retired Death Benefits                   4.06                   3.23 
Members’ Contribution Refunds                   0.11                   0.39 
Total Members' Benefit & Refunds Payable  $               5.98  $               6.60  
 
17b. Retirement Payroll Deductions Payables - $0.03 million 
The balance for June 30, 2023, includes $0.03 million in health premium prepayments. The 
corresponding balance for June 30, 2022, included $0.02 million in health premium prepayments.  
 
(Note 18) 
Contributions - $204.79 million 
The increase in contributions of $1.38 million in 2023 as compared to 2022 is primarily due to the increase 
in contribution rates.  
 



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

9 

 

 
(Note 19)  
19a. Net Appreciation/ (Depreciation) in Fair Value of Investments – $661.82 million 
 
(Dollars in Millions)   
 

6/30/2023 6/30/2022
Actual / Realized Gains/(Losses)

Domestic Equities 29.09$           38.12$           
International Equities 0.10               0.08               
Domestic Bonds (12.19)            (35.90)            
International Bonds (1.98)              (1.77)              
Real Estate Commingled Funds 6.99               (22.57)            
Private Equity & Alternative 8.04               90.58             
Real Assets 8.90               28.83             
Private Credit 0.39               0.42               
Futures 2.27               (17.45)            
Currency (0.74)              (6.00)              

Total Realized Gains/(Losses) 40.87             74.34             
Paper / Unrealized Gains/(Losses)

Domestic Equities 359.88           (751.97)          
International Equities 257.54           (648.90)          
Domestic Bonds 24.96             (184.69)          
International Bonds 16.09             (21.03)            
Real Estate Commingled Funds (65.06)            99.14             
Real Estate Sep. Props. (7.25)              (0.46)              
Private Equity & Alternative 32.76             (44.60)            
Real Assets 1.34               5.54               
Private Credit 4.43               1.74               
Futures 1.60               0.13               
Currency (5.34)              (5.71)              

Total Unrealized Gains/(Losses) 620.95           (1,550.81)       
Total Net Realized and Unrealized Gains/(Losses) 661.82$         (1,476.47)$     

For the Period Ended

  
 
 

 

 

 



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

10 

 

 
 19b. Dividend, Interest, and Other Investment Income - $85.65 million 
 
(Dollars in Millions)   

Dividend, Interest, and Other Investment Income 6/30/2023 6/30/2022

Interest Income  $             30.14  $            26.81 

Dividend Income 26.10 26.48 

Real Estate Income 9.61 11.39 

PEARLS Income/ (Losses) 19.80 15.54 

Total Net Income  $             85.65  $            80.22 

For the Period Ended

 



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

11 

 

(Note 20) 

Investment Expenses - $26.27 million 
 
(Dollars in Millions) 

 Investment Expenses Basis Points 6/30/2023 Basis Points 6/30/2022

Investment Manager and Incentive Fees           21.60  $       23.53             8.85  $       10.05 

Investment Custodian             0.27             0.30             0.24             0.27 

Investment Consultants & Other Expenses(*)             0.75             0.82             0.64             0.73 

             Subtotal           22.62           24.65             9.73           11.05 

Investment Allocated Cost             1.50             1.62             1.37             1.56 

Total Investment Expenses(**)           24.12  $       26.27           11.10  $       12.61 

For the Period Ended

 
(*) Investment Consultant and Other Expenses 
 
(Dollars in Millions) 

Basis Points 6/30/2023 Basis Points 6/30/2022

Investment Advising & Performance (Pearls, 
Alternative Investment)

0.46 0.50$                      0.43  $         0.49 

Consultant - Portfolio Rebalancing 0.01 0.01                        0.02             0.03 

Consultant - Legal (Alternative Investment) 0.16 0.18                        0.10             0.11 

     Subtotal – Consultants Expenses 0.63 0.69 0.55 0.63

Proxy Services 0.02 0.02           0.03             0.03           

Transaction Cost Analysis 0.02 0.02           0.02             0.02           

Other Investment Expenses/(Income) 0.08             0.09           0.04             0.05           

       Subtotal – Other Investment Expenses 0.12             0.13           0.09 0.10
Total Investment Consultants and Other 
Expenses 0.75             0.82$         0.64             0.73$         

For the Period Ended

 
(**) The increase in total investment expenses of $13.66 million in 2023 as compared to 2022 is primarily 
due to Private Equity incentive fees, Private Equity and Absolute Return manager fees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

12 

 

 
(Note 21) 
Net Investment Income/ (Losses) – 721.20 million 
 

 
 (Dollars in Millions) 

Inc./(Dec.)
6/30/2023 6/30/2022 from previous period

Paper / Unrealized Gains/(Losses) 620.95$        (1,550.81)$   2,171.76$                
Actual / Realized Gains/(Losses) 40.87            74.34            (33.47)                      
Investment Income (Interest/Dividend/RE/Other) -
Net of Expenses
Total Net Income/ (Losses) 721.20$        (1,408.87)$   2,130.07$                

For the Period Ended

59.38            67.60            (8.22)                        

 
 
(Note 22) 
Securities Lending Net Income - $0.38 million 
The securities lending net income balance as of June 30, 2023, and June 30, 2022, were $0.38 million 
and $0.34 million, respectively.  
 
(Note 23) 
Miscellaneous Income - $0.57 million 
The miscellaneous income of $0.57 million is predominantly from prior year investment income and 
security litigation income recovery. 
 
(Note 24) 
Service Retirement and Disability Benefits - $298.04 million 
The increase of $14.51 million was predominantly due to the higher average benefit paid to the newly 
added retirees as compared to that of deceased retirees with lower average benefits as well as a modest 
increase of 243 in the total number of retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits, from 10,702 on June 
30, 2022 to 10,945 on June 30, 2023. 
 
(Note 25) 
Death Benefits - $1.62 million 
The death benefits paid out during the six months ended June 30, 2023, were comprised of $0.10 million 
of Retired Death Benefits, $0.17 million of Active Death Benefits, and $1.35 million of Survivorship 
Benefits. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALAMEDA COUNTY EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

As of June 30, 2023 
 

13 

 

 
(Note 26) 
Total Administration - $8.64 million 
ACERA’s Board of Retirement adopted Section 31580.2 of the 1937 Act.  This Section allows ACERA 
to exclude investment (included in Total Investment Expenses under Note 20 above), actuarial, legal, 
business continuity related expenses and technology costs from administrative expenses subject to the 
statutory limits.  Under Section 31618.5 ACERA excludes the SRBR administrative expenses from its 
total administrative expenses. ACERA’s SRBR administrative expenses are the amount that exceeds the 
employers’ 401(h) contributions allocated to estimated administrative costs of Postemployment Medical 
Benefits. The detail of total administration expenses are as follows: 
 
(Dollars in Millions)   

6/30/2023 6/30/2022
Inc./(Dec.) 

from previous 
period

Administrative Expenses  $             6.44  $             6.23  $             0.21 

Actuarial Expenses                 0.21                 0.18                 0.03 

Business Continuity Expenses                 0.31                 0.28                 0.03 

Legal Expenses                 0.38                 0.42                (0.04)

Technology Expenses                 0.49                 0.44                 0.05 

401(h) Administrative Expenses                 0.81                 0.85                (0.04)

Total  $             8.64  $             8.40  $             0.24  
 
 
 
 













DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM TO THE OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

August 2, 2023 

Members of the Operations Committee 

Erica Haywood, Fiscal Services Officer £ H

Quarterly SL T Conference and Training Expense Report for the period 
January 1, 2023, to June 30, 2023 

Attached is the January 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023 Senior Leadership Team conference and 
training expense report. As of June 30, 2023, reported expenses totaled $15,762. 



ACERA SLT 

Conference and Training Expense '3eport 

January 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023 

Training or 

From To SLT Conference Name Amount 

Conferences 

02/09/23 02/09/23 Dave Nelsen Conference CALAPRS Administrator's Round Table 

03/27 /23 03/27/23 Dave Nelsen Conference CALAPRS General Assembly 

05/09/23 05/12/23 Dave Nelsen Conference SACRS Spring Conference 

06/12/23 06/14/23 Dave Nelsen Conference CALAPRS Mgmt. Academy 

06/23/23 06/23/23 Dave Nelsen Conference CALAPRS Administrator's Round Table 

02/09/23 02/09/23 Carlos Barrios Conference CALAPRS Ad min Rountable 

03/27/23 03/27/23 Carlos Barrios Conference CALAPRS General Assembly 

05/09/23 05/12/23 Carlos Barrios Conference SACRS Spring Conference 

10/01/23 10/04/23 Carlos Barrios Conference IFEBP 69th Annual Employee Benefits Con 

Carlos Barrios Total 

CPE247.com Continuing Education 

Harsh Jadhav Training MyCPE.com 

Harsh Jadhav Total 

02/10/23 02/10/23 Jeffrey Rieger 

05/26/23 05/26/23 Jeffrey Rieger 

05/09/23 05/12/23 Jeffrey Rieger 

Vijay Jagar Total 

Conferences 

Conference CALAPRS Attorney Round Table 

Conference CALAPRS Attorney Round Table 

Conference 

Grand Total 

$ so 

$ 1,109 

$ 1,372 

$ 1,269 

$ 50 

100 

1,141 

1,195 

450 

2,886 

199 

650 

$ 50 

$ 50 

$ 1,008 

199 

15,762 



 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

 

DATE: August 2, 2023 

TO: Members of the Operations Committee 

FROM: Sandra Dueñas-Cuevas, Benefits Manager  

SUBJECT: Managed Medical Review Organization (MMRO) Update 

 

The attached information regarding disability applications processed by Managed Medical Review 

Organization (MMRO) will be presented at the August Operations Committee meeting. 

 

 

Attachment 

 



Status Report 
on

Managed Medical Review Organization 
(MMRO)

Operations Committee Meeting
August 2,  2023 

Sandra Dueñas-Cuevas– Benefits Manager



MMRO Performance 
- Standard Cases

• Duration periods were calculated based on cases completed from June 1, 2022 to present

• Total days increased from a total of 102 to 120 days when compared to the report previously 
provided to the Operations Committee in June 2022.

• Cases included in average numbers did not need an Independent Medical Examination (IME), 
Peer Review, or submit additional records after the initial file was deemed complete

2

Duration of time to review, exhibit, conduct member 
outreach before disability packet is distributed to 
applicant and employer for comment review period

Average 69 days

Duration of time from completion of comment period to 
production and receipt of medical recommendation 
report

Average 51 days



MMRO 
Performance 
(continued)

3

Completed Cases 46

Cases in Progress 31

New Accepted Cases
(Pending assignment to MMRO)

11

Cases Requiring Annual 
Exam

1



Non-Standard Cases

4

Type of Cases Number
Cases in need of IME, IPE or Peer Review

 These cases will take longer to process due to scheduling 
of examinations, receipt of report, review time of parties 
and final completion of medical recommendations

8

Employer Filed Applications

 These cases may take longer to process due to additional 
information required to make a determination. 

2

Contested Cases

 The recommendation for these cases are being contested 
by the employer or the applicant and anticipated to be 
scheduled for hearing

7



Year Over Year Performance

5

MMRO
2018 – 2019 

Average

MMRO
2019 – 2020 

Average

MMRO
2020 – 2021 

Average

MMRO
2021 – 2022 

Average

MMRO
2022 – 2023 

Average

Phase 1 
Exhibiting

54 52 59 63 69

Phase 2 
Medical 
Advisor 
Report

40 34 27 39 51

Total Days 94 86 86 102 120


	00-08022023Operations Committee Agenda-FINAL
	1-Employer reimbursement policy memo
	2-employer_reimbursement_policy
	3-Electronic Tablet Policy-memo
	4-Electronic Tablet Policy rev 2023 DRAFT (002)
	5-Casson Memo
	6-Elections Memo
	7-Operating Expenses 63203
	8-Financial Statement as of 063023
	9-Cash Forecast as of 063023
	10-Board Conference Reports as of 063023
	11-SL Conference Reports as of 063023
	12-Managed Medical Review Organization (MMRO) Update Memo_080223
	13-MMRO Update Presentation Final_080223



